Ghulam Hussain Asim

Lab Technician

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

Email: hussain.asim@rimms.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-4440990

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ghulam Hussain Asim is working as Lab Technician in the Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies. Dr. Ghulam Hussain Asim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PAF, PAKISTAN AIR FORCE

BSc in Physics & Double Math University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1973 - 1976
F.Sc	1971 - 1973
Matric (SSC) BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1969 - 1971
Experience	
Lab Technician Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2021- Present
Lab Technician Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2019 - 2019
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2016
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2015
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2009
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2009 - 2009
SUPERVISOR EMIRATES TELECOMMUNICATION , ABUDHABI	1998 - 2006
Supervisor PAKTEL PAKISTAN , BLUE AREA ISLAMABAD	1996 - 1998
ENGINEER HR COMMUNICATION , SECTOR I-10/3 ISLAMABAD	1996 - 1996
CHIEF TECH	1978 - 1996

Awards

LETTER OF APPRECIATION ATTENDED YOUR OFFICE ON 12 AUG 2014	2014
LETTER OF APPRECIATION OPEN HOUSE	2012
LETTER OF APPRECIATION EXCELLENT PERFORMANCE & ADMIN ASSISTANCE AT RIMMS	2011
LETTER OF APPRECIATION OVERALL PERFORMANCE IN RESOLVING THE MULTIPLE ISSUES	2011